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ASSOCIATESHIP EXAMINATION
LEGAL ASPECTS OF LIFE ASSURANCE
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Answer EIGHT questions only. Question ONE carries 16 marks but this is not
compulsory. All other questions carry 12 marks each.
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1. Write short notes on any four of the fo]lowmg - 4 each
a) Prospectus
b) Suicide
¢) Garnishee Order
d) Sources of Law in India
€) Presumption of Death .
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2. a) Define the words 'Agent‘ and 'Principal’ as defined under Indian 4 each
Contract Act, 1872. v
b) Distinguish between Agent and Servant .
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¢) Explainon the basis of decided court cases, the liability of an insurer
under Insurance policy, when the agent collects premium from
proposer, but fails to‘deposit the same with insurer .
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State and Expiain any three :- S 4 each
a) Principle of ‘Indemnity". ' ’

b) Principle of 'Utmost Good Faith'.

¢) Ruleof 'Qua Facit per alium Facit per se'.

d) Ruleof ‘Contra Proferentum’.
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a) "Double accident benefit under Life insurance policy is an unique
benefit granted by the insurer”. Elucidate this statement with reference
to it's nature, terms and conditions and also state exclusions, if any .
b) Explain with reasons whether double accident benefit claims under 2 each
following life insurance policies would be adiissible .
i) Captain 'R’ while on long leave died at his native place in road
accident . '
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if) Mr'S' while returning from Air port travelling in hired taxi as a
passenger, in drunken state died in taxi collusion with city Bus
‘at Pune.

iif) Mr T was convicted by court of laws for murder of his friend
and in execution of punishment he was hanged . '
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5. "Any promise or agreement enforceable at law is contract” - Pollock ' 12

Elucidate this statement while identifying various clements which go to
make valid contract in terms of relevant provisions of Indian Contract

Act, 1872. .
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6. a) What is meant by 'Nomination' ? State and ‘explain the provisions 6
made under Section 39 of Insurance Act, 1938.
b) Explain the rights of nominee under life insurance policy with 3
reference to Supreme Court case decided on this issue. .
¢) ~ Distinguish between : : ‘3

Absolute Assignee and Conditional Assignee.
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What is meant by Insurable Interest ? Why it is essential in Life. 6each

Insurance Contract ? Explain the extent of insurable interest available
quoting four examples .

Labour welfare statutes helped insurers in developing Group Insurance
Schemes . Explain this statement by stating and explaining two types
of Group Insurance Schemes framed by L. I. C. of India .
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‘The objectives of ‘Consumer Protection Act, 1986 are to protect the
interests of consumer by providing speedy settlements of consumer
complaints at low cost to the consumers'. Explain this statement with
reference to various provisions made under the 'Act’ including changes
made in recent amendments to the Act.
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How far life insurance policies are indisputable in India ? Explain
this with reference to provisions made under Section 45 of Insurance
Act, 1938.

A death claim was repudiated by insurer for non disclosure of matcrlal
fact. The widow nominee under the policy preferred claim for refund
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of premiums to the insurer. Explain with the help of decided court :

cases whether she wiii Le entitled to get refund of premiums.

Mr ‘L' submitted life insurance proposal to insurer on 20-2-2006,
policy was backdated with date of commencement 11-1-2006. Insurer
took underwriting decision to accept the proposal on 28-2-2006. The
formal policy document was prepared on 10-3-2006. State with
reasons on the basis of decided court cases 2 years period for the
purpose of Section 45 of Insurance Act, 1938 is to be counted from
which date ?
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State powers of High Courts and Supreme Court in India .

What is period of limitation fcr suiton policy moneys ? Explain with
reference to relevant provisions made under Limitation Act, 1963..
Briefly describe the various proofs of title the claimant may produce
in case of intestate succession ?
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